

Green Acre School Community Council Meeting

May 25, 2017

4:00 p.m.

Green Acre School, Rapid View, SK

MEMBERS PRESENT: Stacey Nolin, Lynda Letkeman, Mary Reay, Bobbi Bremner,

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rhonda Harkins, Sarah Demers

OTHERS PRESENT: Al Maier

Meeting called to order by Stacey Nolin at 4:00 p.m.

Bobbi moved to Adopt Agenda; second Stacey

... Carried

Stacey moved to Adopt minutes; second Lynda

... Carried

In Progress Items:

Lynda proposed we do not make changes from 'Peanut Free' to 'Peanut Aware' till September. She will have a letter to be read by the parents of allergic students for their input.

Before and After School Program update. They are working on their handbook ie. Cold weather. Power outages ect. They have decided against putting in a float and will go with a pizza party instead. Stacey will be sending a quarterly update to the division.

Awards day: Michelle Bobier took pictures of Kindergarten and Grade 8. The grade 8 students will choose their pictures. Shelley Selinger will do a power point. Paper picture frames are ordered, and all pictures will be put on a USB stick for each grade 8 graduate. Stacey will speak and do the presentations on behalf of the SCC. Lynda will do the shopping for food for Awards day (receipts to be submitted as per last meeting). Green Acre School will no longer give the 'win it' stickers, students will receive a certificate for completing the grade.

Stacey received answers regarding liability from Terri Prete, and she shared it with us. For the Fall a new protocol list will be drawn up for volunteers who drive students to extra-curricular activities. There will also be a letter sent out stating the parameters and liability insurance information.

Stacey will write up a letter to division office explaining our scholarship program. Mary will make a list of all scholarship recipients. The list will be broken down to show paid out scholarships and outstanding scholarships.

NEW BUSINESS:

It was proposed that we put a float in the parade on June 5 for Green Acre School. After discussion we decided it would not work for this year, but should consider it next year.

Lynda made a motions we do a "Disaster Plaster" fundraiser for the school in the last two weeks of September, and we will order 50 carry packs. Seconded by Stacey **... Carried**

Stacey made a motions we sell the Co-op gift cards the first 2 weeks of November. Seconded by Mary **... Carried**

Mary moves we spend \$150 on gift cards and a thank you card for Berta Beaubien as a thank you for again volunteering to coach basketball. Seconded by Lynda **... Carried**

Stacey moves we get Cindy Ernewein a thank you gift certificate from Alcott Embroidery for Green Acre apparel (including name & school) in the amount of \$150. Mary seconds. **.... Carried**

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

We were given an outline of past and upcoming events at school.

NEXT MEETING: September 7, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING ADJOURNED: 6:15 p.m.